DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORK

AQ 3 & ENGINEERING FACILITIE

1525 EAST  JEFFERSON  STREET BROOKSVILLE, FLORIDA 34601
P 352.754.4060 F 352.754.4423 W www.HernandoCounty.us
MEMORANDUM
TO: Purchasing and Contracts Manager

Chief Procurement Officer and Purchasing Manager
Hernando County Purchasing & Contracts Department

THRU: Stephen Stack a//%
Assistant Director- Public Works
FROM: David Bland

Field Supervisor- Public Works Traffic

DATE: March 9, 2023

SUBJECT: Econolite Control Products-Sole Source-Traffic Signal Equipment Purchases

Hernando County Traffic Operations maintains the County’s Traffic Signals. All Traffic Signals in
Hernando County are operated by Econolite Equipment ( Example: Signal Cabinets ,
Controllers ,Video Detection and MMU’S ) and is compatible with the Traffic Management
Center/Software therefore to maintain compatibility with all of the Countys Traffic Signals and
the Traffic Management Center Econolite equipment is used. Econolite is sole source for their
product.
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